

DV PTO
Meeting Minutes

April 13, 2021

- I. Call to Order at 2:13
- II. Stephanie Monk, Heather Nelson, Kim Meyer, Amy Bomgaars were present.
- III. Board Reports
 - a. Co-Treasurers – Sara Loe and Kim Meyer
 - i. Treasury Report
 - ii. ABC Requests – \$2600 pending
 - iii. \$1000 will be coming out for scholarships.
 - iv. Other monies coming in would be from HyVee and Fareway receipts.
 - b. Secretary – Amy Bomgaars
 - i. There is nothing new to report.
- IV. Committee Reports
 - a. Read-A-Thon
 - i. Final Numbers - \$4140.45
 - ii. Money from Read-A-Thon will support a library project.
 - b. Boxtops
 - i. Receipts are increasing, but physical Boxtops are way down.
 - c. AR Store – Michelle and Heather
 - i. UE AR Store will happen on May 13th.
 - ii. Corina and Michelle will continue next year.
 - d. Hospitality
 - i. Dakota Perk provided boxed lunches for MS/HS
 - e. Spring Fling – Is it possible next year?
 - f. Teacher Appreciation Week
 - i. We'll budget for \$20 per teacher and come up with a plan.
K&B Sweet Treats, food truck, gift cards?
 - g. Retirement gifts
 - i. Rasmussen
 - ii. Mrs. Rath
 - iii. Mrs. Nagel
"Thank you for being part of our story." Book People gift card
 - h. Scholarship
 - i. 5 applicants
 - ii. Steph, Heather, and Kim are going to review them.
- V. Officers and Chairs for Next Year
 - a. Heather will send out an email to the district about what areas we fill.
- VI. Future Meeting Dates
 - a. May 11 at 2pm
 - b. We'll stick with every 2nd Tuesday unless it falls on a holiday week.

- c. We can alternate between 2 pm and 7 pm for the first semester and then change to just 2 pm based on attendance.
- VII. Meeting adjourned at 2:58.